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August 2, 2001

John N. Sampson
35316 North Moose Point Road
Grand Rapids, Minnesota 55744

Dear Mr. Sampson:

Thank you for your letter describing your reception of this radio station. The Selected
Program/Transmission Details you included in your letter were correct and accurate. With this in
mind we are pleased to confirm your reception report as follows:

Reception Date: July 25, 2001
Time: 8:59 p.m. -9:09 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time
Frequency: 1030 KHz

Sincerely,

ﬁojmm

Dawn Bumstead
General Manager
AM 1030 WUFL
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